Message

From: RAGGETT, Claire (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [claire.raggett@ I&S
on behalf of  RAGGETT, Claire (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <claire.raggett(

................. \
i

[claire.raggett@ 1&S

Sent: 11/06/2020 10:21:00
To: THORNE, Darren (FACERE MELIUS) [darren.thorne@ 185
Subject: FW: Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust - Neonatal Review

Attachments: RCPCH COCH neonatal final confidential report.pdf; NNU Summary.pdf; NNU - Rationale.pdf; NEONATAL
UNIT_TIMELINE_030417_V2.pdf

Kind regards
Claire

Claire Raggett

Executive Assistant to Dr Susan Gilby, Chief Executive Officer
Executive Assistant to Chris Hannah, Chair

Executive Office Manager

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Tel: 01 |&S
m Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundatior

Countess of
Chester Hospital

NMS Foundation Trust

ar

From: CLEVERLEY, Debra (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 03 April 2017 15:48

To: NICHOL, Duncan (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); CHAMBERS, Tony (COUNTESS OF
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); HARVEY, Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION
TRUST); CROSS, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: FW: Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust - Neonatal Review

Dear all
Please see below and attached FYI.
Thanks.

Debs

From: CLEVERLEY, Debra (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 03 April 2017 15:45

To: medlandqc@ I&S

Subject: Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundatlon Trust - Neonatal Review

Dear Simon

Please find attached papers as discussed.
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Sir Duncan Nichol, Chairman of the Trust, would like to join our meeting, and so the following will be in attendance:

Sir Duncan Nichol, Chairman

Tony Chambers, CEO

lan Harvey, Medical Director/Deputy CEO

Stephen Cross, Director of Corporate & Legal Services

| look forward to seeing you tomorrow.
Best wishes.

Stephen

Stephen Cross

Director of Corporate and Legal Services
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

INQO088716_0002



